i)

Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGIONI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

DepEd SDO Dagupan City

BY:

\C sl b A

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.355 s.2022

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public/Private School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
All others concerned

AG OC. F%MMT{EZ, CESOV

Schools Division Superintende s
\ 7 2

Election of Federated PTA SY 2022-2023

September 20, 2022

I. As per DepEd Order No. 13 5.2022, re: Omnibus Guidelines of PTA, the SDO-Dagupan
City will be holding an Election of Federated PTA SY 2022-2023 on September 26,
2022 (1:00PM-5:00PM) at the 4" floor SDO new Building.

2. Participants are:

» 39 newly elected Presidents of School PTA (SPTA)

3. The Election Committee (ELECOM) is composed of the following below:

Chairperson:

Aguedo C. Fernandez - Schools Division Superintendent

Members: Atty. Jose Oviedo-Legal Officer

Dr. Marissa O. Perez-EPS,SGOD

Dr. Vladimir C. Parayno — Division PTA Coordinator

Dr. Haydee C. Maiquez — EPS I1-SocMob

Ms. Joann L. Jimenez — Planning Officer

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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